U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to ) » ,., s
File No. ‘ b7k

October 16, 2006

RE: NSL Production Request Dated September 1, 2006

Dear

Pursuant to your request for copies of NSLs and for
Intelligence Products produced from NSL derived records, enclosed
please find copies of requested NSLs and Intelligence Products
that correspond to your request dated September 1, 2006.

Please note that the attached documents are only a
partial response as several case files are currently undergoing
review to determine if they contain any records that would be
responsive to your redquest.

Should you have any guestions please contact [:::::]
at

ho
¥
I

b2

Chief Division Counsel

NSL VIO-14608



By
b6

(3 orereT. bl

~SECRET ‘ 5

(2]

b1l
b7A
bo
b7C

o

b7E

From: FBI) p7cC

Sent: - 06 11:50 AM : D
To: ‘ (FBI) , : b7E
Subject: : : eview: Informatiol quest Tegarding FISA Gourt Business Record

1

Reduests d

RECORDl b7A
b2

20f2

----- Original Messpagszz=
From: T Jooeon

Sent: Wednesda r 11, 2006 8:43 AM
To: (FBI)

Cc: | IINSD) (FBI) .
Subject: OIG NSL/215 Review: Information Request regarding FISA Court Business Record Requests IR

RECORI

***PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS EMAIL CONTAINS A REQUEST FOR TWO ADDITIOND /E
SUBJECTS**#* ‘

As you may know, the OIG is conducting a congressionally mandated review of
the FBI’s use of business record orders from the FISA Court. For this
review, we are attempting to collect information reflecting the time period
during which FISA Court business record applications were under
consideration at the field office and then , if forwarded , at FBI HQ.
Accordingly, please provide the following information for the files listed:

1. Investigative File Number that corresponds to the subject:

13 |

2. The following dates pertinent to the above referenced file:
a.

b.

C.

I the date may be discérnible

from the inéestigative file.

dates is available,

BLCL MITAN 4 A7 0

INL VIV LUV




.please provide copies. éOtherw;se, a ‘copy of the s_jned and dated copy of
the £C transmittal (e-mail or hard copy) of the application to the field
supervisor, to FBI HQ and/or OIPR will suffice,

Please provide this information (BUDED) bv COB, October 13, 2006. If vou
ny questions, pleas ntact hé

v
[Ef:f:f:f] 0IG at (202)Tf:f:ff:fi0r (2027 | | If necessary, we can - L7C
discuss on a STU phone The 0IG’s secure FAX number is (202) I B2
You may either e-mail your response to me or FAX 1t to the above telephone
number. . '

DERIVED FRONM: G
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

fice Investigations

G-3, dated 1/97 F

DECLASSIF ICATION EXEM

NSL VIO-14610°



(FBI)

From: ‘ FBD ‘ ‘

Sent: v Octoher 12 2 1:50 AM o ' bé

To: | FBI) ' -

Subject: : 7275 Review: Information Request regardlng FISA Court Bussness Recordb e
9]

Requests

biE

RECORI

(8"
10f 2 .
<-—-Original Message---—- '
From; — Y
Sent: r.Jﬂﬂi@ﬂ@LJZ&i@LLL%OO5B32AM
To: (FBI)
Ce: l Jansp) (rB) - hé
Subject: OIG NSL/215 Review: Information Request regarding FISA Court Business Record Requesm b7 ~
RECOR{ - b2

(8- -1 b7E

bl
As you may know, the CIG is conductlng a congressionally mandated review ofp7A
the FBI’s use of business record orders from the FISA Court. For this ¥
review, we are attempting to collect information reflecting the time perlodk B
during which FISA Court business record applications were under e
consideration at the field office and then , if forwarded , at FBI HQ.
Accordingly, please provide the following information for the files listed:
1. Investigative File Number that corresponds to the subject:
(51|

bl 2. The folleowing dates pertinent to the above referenced file: i

b7A a.

bo

piC B,

b2

b7E c

the date may be discernible

Irom the 1nvestlgatlve Ille.

Il |dates is available,

please provide copies. Otherwise, a copy of the signed and dated copy of
the EC transmittal (e-mail or hard copy) of the application to the field
supervisor, to FBI HQ and/or OIPR will suffice.

NSL VIO-14611




-

Please provide this information (BUDED) by COB, October 13, 2006. If you
have anv questions, please contact .

0IG at (202)[____ Jor (202) | If necessary, we can
discuss on a STU phone. The QIG’s secure FAX number is (202)
You may either e-mail your response to me or FAX it to the ablw%mﬂone
number. ' ' :

5
O

o2

-
.

o
£

Thanks,

DOJIOIG - Investigations Division

DERIVED FROM: G=3-FBt-Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelfigence Tnvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION1 —————— ' ‘

~—BER M: G-3 FEI CIéSsificgtion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence |

DECLASSIFICATION E
SECRET

NSL VIO-14612
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" Classification: SECRET

Chief Division Counsel

Page 1 of 1
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Page 1 of 1

fChief Division Counsel

Classification: SECRET

e

{&) .

b1

7 A

>
/

b7k
bo
b7

T CTISSIMICation: SECRET

FISA Manager

'NSL VIO-14626
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b2

b7E

b6

b7C
[classification : SESRET

NSL VIO-14627
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o2

b7E
Classification: SECRET - U

T
o/C

b7A

Chief Division Counsel

TR B

NSL VIO-14638
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bo
b7C
b2
b7E
—ramzc—anom},mgr/ ]
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View

Page 1 of 1

/ Chief Division Counsel

Classification: SECRET

- Se

fExpires : 05/21/05 at 12:00 PM ET

Classification: SECRET

NSL VIO-14651

https:

1071372006
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b6
b7C
b2
b7E

NSL VIO-14652

https:/

10/13/2006
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View Page 1 of 1
Chief Division Counsel
Classification: SECRET : v . ' e

(5|

b6
b7C
bz
PR
b7A

NSL VIO-14665
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(s),

NSL VIO-14680

From: b7C
-Sent: e
To: ‘ b': w
Subject: IG Response b7E
UN D
“REC
SA
Regarding the recent iG inguiry, there are no applicable documents with which to respond for the following cases: ', hE
o b7C
b2
L7E
bi
- bTA




(FBI)

From: (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2000 9:39 A z
To: [ (FB1) b6
Cc: [ FBl) [oNX®
Subject: RE: IG Review/ Document Request 1
¥ e b7E
ET - (&) et
RECO 7R
' The cases noted for squad are negative for the information requested by the IG.
-----Original Message----—-
A From: (FBI)
PSA Sent: Tida ember 15, 2006 7:25 PM
niC To:
b2 ’
D7k [(FED

‘Subject: RE: EVIEW, men U

%RE %!E :

The deadline for the below has passed and I'm bargaining for a short extension. Let me know, by e-mail, on Monday
morning, Sept. 18th, where you stand on the requests. Let me know, for example, if the file listed is closed & needs to
be retrieved for review. If the request doesn't apply to the cited cases, let me know. Thank you.

SECRET
RECQ’%_D:'&

----—Orl?ina| Mg;g‘ ge-—--
From: (FBI)

Sent: 006 G
To: (FBI)

Cc: )
SuhjecL:'fGﬁDocu_l’R'ewew ment Req 'luest

The following cases have been flagged bi( the Inspector General for further review: The IG's office is looking for
copies of all analytical products to include

whether formal or informal based in whole or in part on information derived from National Security
Letters |sraq_&unﬂgugm1ng cases. Please direct any comments on non-disclosure or disclosure to me via e-
mail or at s

NSL VI0-14681




‘ ¥
+ ? i }

. (FBI)

: From: I(FBI)

o ‘Sent: 2006 4.59 PM

— To: (FBH

D7E  Subject: . Gan requests

bo

oi,-’ C 3 T

bl REC

DA : :

| - sorry . 1 sent a response to|:|you left you off for some reason. is negative for any such products on this

case.
ssa| L

b2

b7E

----- Original F]ggsagg--w
b6 N From: FBI}
bL7C Sent: 4, 2006 3:59 PM :
To: LED2 1 |
|(FBL}

ce: | G

Subject: 1G Audit requests
S T

i have yet to receive a response from anyone on the listed cases that have been requested by the IG has part
of their NSL audit. Please contact me ASAP at

The following cases have been flagged by th iew: : ice i '
for copies of all analytical products to include,
whether formal or informal based in whole or in part on iformation denved from

ational Gecuriy Leters issued for ' es. Please direct any comments on non-disclosure or
disclosure tc me via e-mail or at ' :

S La

c7E
L7C
L1

BTA

(3]

(8] | NSL VIO-14682




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

ET
RE

| have responded three times, (ne

(FBI)

« . 2006 8:15 PM
[ | I(FBl)
I NY) (FBI)

RE: IG Audit requests-

78|

----- Origin
(FBI)
4 2006 350 PM

o
[

b7E
b6

-3

bl
bT7h

1 | K]

! have vet to receive a response from anyone on the listed cases that have been requested by the |G has part B

of their NSL audit. Please contact me ASAP a|

The following cases have been flagged by the inspector General for further review: The IG's office is looking

for copies of all analytical products to includ |
whether formal or informal based in whole or in part on information derived from

National Security Letters issued fi i s. Please direct any comments on non-disclosure or
disclosure to me via e-mail or at S .

ssal
From:
Lo Sent:
913} To: |
vie
k)/{ [ cc
b2 Subject: IG Audit requests
- ,
PTE SESRET
RE
b2
p7E o
be 3
b7C
bl
p7A
(8-




FBI

From: | ‘ (FBI)

Sent: ho )06 2:27 PM
To: L ey ‘7 {*1 FB')
“Subject: J; o ‘Review/ Document Request
b7E
SE
ORI

Db
BIC

----- Origing] Message--—-- ‘
b2 From: - | Fa1) .

(8- Iﬂei }here is nothing in there that fits the criteria of what the IG's office is looking for.

Y Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2006 f:28 PM o .
.'\,)’7]"_. ) To: reprd 1

bl

p7A | -
- Ce | FBI)' .
Subject: est

Thei following cases have been flagged by the Inspector General for further review: The IG's office is looking for

copies of all analytical products to include
t}whether formal or informal based in whole or in part on information derived from National Security Lefters
r

bz fssued for the following cases. Please direct any comments on non-disclosure or disclosure to me via e-maif or at X

o7E . :

L6

BiC

k1

PTA

(3]

(3

i3y | . NSLWVIO-14684




(FBY)

g

»7C

From:

(FBY)

Sent: B
To:
Subject:

2006 1:58 PM
(FBI)

B2
piE

Hi-
Per 6ésé"§§enf"slé|"' hoes not contain any of the requested info. 00
) ~ : biC
Any questions, please give me a call. bl
' " bTA
~ Thanks- b2
b7E

NSL VIO-14685



(FBY)

From: (FBI)
Sent: 06 4:70 PM
bo To: FBI)

7(; Subject: FW: Intell product request
bTE  SEORER,
- RECORD . : ,
(&) - -RE:-NSLderivedintel: Negative for g ol I _ | b7 C
(8] is different than NSL derived intel. Please let me know if ©2
E15 3 ' naKe 5 . : b7k
~-—-Original Message---— _ | , :
From: - l J(FB1Y .
Sent: . _Friday, September 22, 2006 2:12 .“.“l I
To: LEB1)
Cc:
. 'rm)
Subject: * Intel product. requ '

RECORD ] I

I:I Piease personally follow up with each supervisor. Thank-you|:|

—---Original Message-----

From: I (Fa1)
‘Sent: { 6 6:26 PM
b6 To: FBI)
[,7¢1  Subject:  FW: Intell product request .
b2 TSEeRET. o ' ,

7E  RECORD

Some may have responded since yesterday, but not all. This request concerns analyncal products developed from NSL
info (answer should, in most cases, be none).

~---Original M [-—— :
From: i | §5:29)

Sent: : Wednesday, September 20, 2006 12:27 PM
To: g [FBI)
‘Subject: - Intel! product request

RECORD

The following cases have been flagged by the Inspector General for further review: The G's office is looking for

s of all analytical products to include] |
whether formal or informal based in whole or in part on information derived from National Securlty

'l:at}f;? iastsued for the following cases. Piegse direct any R%E%s_ fH ggg-drsciosure or dlsclosqre fo me via e-




FBI)
From: (FBI)
Sent:’ esday, Se 42 PM
To: Fd = Y B
) Cc:
b6 FBI} .
n7(C Subject: RE: intell product request .
b2 ’
07E
RECOR
FYl , :

~---Original Message----- :
From: Fei)

Sent: rnﬁaammneuﬁzoos 2:06 PM
To: (FBI) :
cc: | kFB[)
Subject: T Intel pro uest

RECORE I

t

o6

(8 “"'"“""“"'"'"“‘Regafdfn'g"casé oz
_ e}l

Afier reviewing the above noted case files, no analytical products developed from NSL information were identified. 01

b - v 07

(desk)
{cell).

----- Original Message-----
From:| FBI)

Sent: rida tember 22, 2006 8:18 PM

To: | I‘Bl)

Cc: | KFBI)
SubjectrRE: In ( . ] i

Importance: High

_SECREL.

' RECORI]

he Dagems are in the process of collecting'the requested information and will submit COB Monday 09/25/2006.

biC
b2 |
b7E

-----Original Message-----
. From: F8I)
se . .
To: krap):
Cc:

NSL VIO-14687
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. (Rev. 01-31-2003)

bl
oY
L7E
b7R

" Detaile: (G//NF) |

bl
Li7A -

il
Z

L7E
Do

bL7C

SECRET/7NOFORN-LLXL
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ) Date: 09/07/200¢

To: Counterintelligence Attn: CD-
SSA

From:

Contact: SA

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S) (Pending)

Title: (9)

_Svnopais:  (S)

) ri From :
» Dec ify + 1

) -

(s//NF) |

SRR s M 3 ase send results of the above inquiry toIZl

SECRE X1

NSL VIO-14688



o oo
RGN O
]

o
}
>

(gy L
I

SEEEETf%NnEQggiifi_. )

-To: Cou terinteilicence From: [:::::::] :

Re: (8} 09/07/2006

LEAD (8) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

>€//NF) Regarding above information concerning

- requests that
conducts]| in order to obtain anf

and all informatiom pertalning to same. Send results to

*

SECRET

* NSL VIO-14689



. (Rev. 0i-31 -2003)

b
CbhITE

bo

bicC

b
b7A

¢53~"ub2
b7E

o

b
¥

Ny P
T

SO oUT
o= Oy
<

DY7E

Title: (8)

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN//Xi

FEDERAL BUREAU

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Counterintelligence

Frdg

OF INVESTIGATION

Date: 04/139/2004

Attn: CD-4B, Room 1BQ1S

Ssa |

Attn:l 1

SSA

Contact: GSA

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)

Synopsis: :}é; To provide 1nformat10n prov1ded by
‘reliable; hlg ly sensitive source that has prOV1ded reliable
information in the past. Réquest FBIHQ[ - e

R
: ggify Om:

{Pending)

X —
_Datailge (a//0C NF)I

I
(S//70C NP |

(U) This information is provided for whatever action

deemed appropriate..

'~ SECRET//ORC

X1

NSL VIO-14690




(8h

- " DECRET//OREON,.NQFORN//X1

To: Counterintelligence From: |
Re: (8} 04/19/2004

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

':Z#GﬁzNF) FBIHQ CD-4B conducts liaison with
to provide the above information via LHM.

’ appropriate.

Set Lead 2: (Info) -

AT |

(U) Information is provided for whatever action deemed

+*

— GBCRET//ORCON, NORORN/ /X1
5 |
NSL VIO-14691
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."‘,.,l C S}&\ET

U.S, Department

Federal Bureau of

of Justice

Investigation

In Reply, Plcase Refer to

File No.

15

June 28, 2005

igjv_w. .

k)2 {Q)
b7E

Bl

b7A

b6 (s) |
L7C

UPLOACED
WITHTEXT M

This document contains neither recommendations nor c¢on
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its content?

'SE%’&

NSt IQ2tgER

FBI. It is.the property of the

stributed outside your agency.
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U.S. Department of Justice b7E

Federal Bureau of Investigation

in Reply, Please Refer 10
File No. ‘

~ May 10, 2005

(5)

(&)

o)
n7E
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o7C
(8
{(g) |
UPLOso |
WITHTEy T | D , ” (5] e

Rl

PR -

s MNSL VIO-14693 ~
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SECRET -

U.S. Department of Justice

RN .
Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Rep!y, Picase Refer ¢
" FileNo. .

May 10, 2005

8y

(5}
oY
n7E
bl
ora (a1l l
O
bh7C
(5
(s) | |
| T~
 UPLOADED r - e
WITHTEXT - ' R bl ,
‘ b7A K
b2 A
SLVIQ-14694

N



bl

’ 1, l:s:l v,
{Rov. 01-31-2003) . OIA
1 s b2
. ET . ‘ b7E
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
" Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/27/2003
To: Counterterrorism Attn: ITO? II,| | Team 3, Rm 4383
I_S.SA |
bZ Attn:
bR —
b6
. - Fr
070
Contact: ©SA
Apprbved By: {-
Drafted By:
Case ID #: (8) —nding)
(- e '
Titles P
S
- §§n6§sis?“:>§Q Response to requested lead.
{mn y peri =3
>&< ssify On:
Reference: (S)
}: (S}
bl
b2
b7E |
b6 Details: (S)- I _ r
p7C
(8)
' . SEEkQ? : o
ATHTEXT Y — o b‘mm ot et
e TIERT e o : /
’”l . . NSL VIO-14695 Yo MAY 2 9 2003
> 1 ST - . ~
,‘_' D7A
i b2
O b7E




sxcn\'r )

To: Counterterrorism From:
Re: (8) , 05/2772003
(51
| Thls leac
through an EC to Counter

origin.
request.

¥
was covered by -
errorism l
is not certain if this current regquest is identical

in its
ee attached LHM fozi is response to this current
considers this Iead covered.

sscﬁw\ |

NSL VIO-14696



SRERET

To: Count m__From:
Re: (8) 05/277/2003
, ‘ o2
LEAD(8) s , L7E
Set Lead 1: {Info) | | | ot
COUNTERTERRORISM |
AT
, (U) For informational purposes only.
Set Lead 2£ (Info) ‘
| INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS
' AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) For informational pﬁfposes only.
Set Lead 3: (Actidn) |
s | ~ DTE
jo}

SE
N§L VIO-14697



SECRET
| © biE

S TR
) L U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Burean of Investigation -

WO
In Reply, Ploasc Refer to 7E
- File No. May 27, 2003
(ShA“ ......
bl
b6
- biC
Q)Y .

(U) Telephone numml |is subscribed to

18 ncolear 3 EYEe 18 X

is subscribed to ‘

M Telephone number|
RN

 No additional Information is available on

(U) _The residence located at
| has befnmm_mﬂojm- neonle

. records 4o not indicate a
s}m{r
‘ It is the pfoperfy of the

This document contains neither recommendations nor éonclu1i§$?§gfg§fﬂ S@i.
FBI and is loaned to yeur agency; it and its contents are & § ibuted outside your agency.




- SE T

.

Investigation indicates that

L
I FRT recnrds

Adn nnt

indircate that

(U)

Trace

inquires were made on

. .
LInvactamatinn

Aindirnatac t+hatl

1
Bl records

do not indicate

NSL VIO-14699
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ﬁgﬂqsa

U.S. Department of Justice bl
' b2
Federal Bureau of Investigation L7E

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. '
June 11, 2004
[&)
(S)
bl
- o13)
L7C

j -

bl N e v v
b/-> ! *.?4_7’ ‘ %. o
o | O
. - bIE . JUN 1 0 2004 |
SECRET
This document contains neither recommendations nor conct$l;c\2f gi FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents a o Qo stributed outside your agency.




. ’ o | SEcgky -

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to .
File No. June 28, 2005

(5]
b2
b7E
bl

bé syl |
b7C

(s |

‘This document contains neither recommendations nor cond MLOOIZ‘I\ZQJ-FBI It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its content® are not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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R - - SERET |
< 35

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

.

]

oo o
\] [\.) l_\

T

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

September 16, 2002.

(51

(8

NSL VIO-14702
s@q

‘
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ey [

bl
B2
b7E
bé
p7C

(S)

(s) |

gs; R

' | has failed to
produce information known to be of inve falue at this

time.

SM, ,
L VIO-14703 |



SECRET

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

September 24, 2002

(8) I

e

bl
b2
b7k
B7C

<

Boate g~ v ome sy

et | g TNSE. VIO—1147O4




“ SEGRET

z A (3]
’ bl ) s
B U.S. Department of Justice “&
L7E '

Federal Bureau of Investigatio:.

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
November 19, 2003
() |
(&)
i
b
b7C
(s | |
(8

SECRETNSL VIO-14705
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SESRET :
---- Working Copy ----~ "~

*
¥

Precedence: ROUTINE . . - Dpate:
,,.\:\ To:
b? Fro
Jol? .
BiC - Contact: SA
Approved By
Drafted By: (5]
Case ID #: (8) Fﬁ»@p@“ﬁ”ﬂ?
Title: ~ (8S)
b_ UY
b2 :
(Us72 Synopsis: :}Qi NSL results
ol - ;
Tl ><Q Derive T G-3
D Sify On:
5w
Reference: . (S)
Details: :?g; Referenced aerlals are an EC and LHM reguesting

(3

) tel e%hone Re DIOIMALION Lo ephone NUMDE —

fro

In response to the NSL, | |

[Trovided subscriber information for telephone

Tumber| _ | which is the incorrect number. After
consultation with | |[Legal Unit, it was concluded

the subscriber information for this number will not be retained
by the FBI and will be destroyed.

O .

Case ID : |:S:|

SE@ VIO-14712

-—- .-

Page 1

]

b7E



’ (A 2k 5 ‘
(Rev. 0]-31-2003) h
") . [ S
, - szc\m*

s

' FEDERAL Bu'ns.g 1o.|= mvesrch'rlon

IS

Precedence: ROUTINE : Date: 11/1/2004
To: Attn: SA
o Fro o
BTE . Contact:
bb
[eYA® " Approved By:
b1 Drafted By:
b2 Case ID #: (‘S)
-
b6 Title: (8S)
S 00
b4 Synopsis: (U) Results of National Security Letter (NSL)
b7D delivered tOI |
bg‘ : ‘,:m ...... >§ Deri r . G-3
b7E De ify on—_X1

Enclosure({s): (U) Enclosed in an FD-340 are the NSL results
from|:|and the original transmittal cover sheet.

b4 : .
b7D Details: (U) On 10/13/2004, Investigative Analyst (IA)I |

b6 delivered the NSL dated 9/1/2004 tol

b7C

(U} On 10/28/2004, I:lprov1ded IA: with

the enclosure which is being prov:.ded to the orlglnatlng

office. . 2,\
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- - SECRBT':.{ i

) . i o p o S e
TO:I I From:| |

Re: (S) b 1L1/1/72004

‘ _ bl
LEAD (s) : . | ' ' - bz

Set Lead 1:  (Info)

DIVISION

AT |

{(U) For information.

124
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#w NATIONAL SECURITY LETTER
M% TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

TO:

RE: Hand De]ivery of a National Security Letter

The attached National Security Letter, issued pursuant to Title 18 U.S.C. § 2709, ls béing hand
delivered to you. This is a highly sensitive investigative document that should be afforded the highest
degree of security by your office. :

FBI POINT OF CONTACT: If you have questions concerhing this request, you should contact the
FBI representative listed below. For security reasons, you should not mention the target's name

over the telephone,

* NSL DATE: 9/1/04
CONTACT: SA
TELEPHONE:

CERTIFICATION OF RECEIPT - | am authorized from the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 1
» hereby acknawledoe receint of the hand delivered National Security Lcttcr:

NAME: | TITLE:] DATE: /92;44 ¢

CERTIFICATION/OF DELIVERY - I certify that I hand delivered this Nationa} Security Letter to
the listl hdicated. '

- _ ' >
ITLE: Investigative Analvst‘DATE:} Dv/ )3 Lf

FBISENSITIVE DOCUMENT
1- Rectpient Copy
File Copy

* NSL VIO-14715 )
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U.S. Department of Justice

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.
September 1, 2004
BY HAND
02
b7E
joli!
7D Dear
be ’ :
b;f‘ Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated
i December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
(U.8.C.), Section 2709 (as amended October 26, 2001), you are
hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation -
(FBI) the name, address, and length of service of a person or
entity to whom the following telephone numbers are regigtered:
tgjuﬂ.“.Aw””

- In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2705 (b),
‘certlfy that the information sought is relevant to an authorlzed
investigation to protect against international terrorism or
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
‘on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment of
the Constitution of the United States

. You are further adv1sed that Title 18, U.S8.C., Section
2709 (c), prohibits any officer, employee or agent of yours from
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provisions.

\xSL\\SGb\
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You are requested to'prbvide'recordsrresngnaixe_hn_thfs
request personally to an employee from the FBI

Office. BAny questionsrxgn_haxe_nertainfng to this request o
r_bg_dixegLTd only to SA at telephone number

Due to securilty considerations, you should neither
send the records through the mail or disclose the substance of :
this request in any telephone conversation.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Specilal Ag

b7
b6
L7C

2
p7E

NSL VIO-14717



(R2v. 01-31-2003) ‘ S~

AL

. - sEC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE » Date: 09/25/2006

To: | Attn: Lega Unit
SSA

Fro

Contact: SA

oo oo
~J1 oy 0 D

e

Approved By:

Drafted By:

‘Case ID #: (S) (Pending)
o}! :
b;) Title: (S)
b7E '
e :
iLbVC e to inquiry set forth, via email, by the

Legal Unit in response to ingquiry set
forth by the Inspector General's (IG) Office investigating the b
use of National Security Letters (NSL's). '

i DA Derived From 63

w Ww:MfReféféndéfw:I§§: Printout of email fron Legal Unit requesting
response to inguiry set forth by 1IG concerning NSL usage
(reference 9).

e

-1
il

o

Enclosure({s): (S) 1) Photocopy of
) (8) 2) Photocopy of
(S) 3) Photocopy off
(S) 4) Photocopy of
{8) 5) Photocopy of
(8} 6) Photocopy off

Sfﬁ (8) 7) ACS printout]
SRR (S) 8) ACS printout]

bl : (U) 9) Printout of email tromi | of
- b7A Legal Unit stating search

requirements set forth by the IG's
concerning the use of NSL's in the
captioned investigation.

SECRET

NSL VIO-14718



b2
4
bID

b4
b7D

b7E

LT - — - - !
To-l From: | I ;

|
et

Re: (S) 09/25/2006

!

'Detailsz (U). Members of ﬁhe Inépector General's Office (1G)

have been reviewing the use of NSL's in certain investigations.
Earlier in the year the IG's inspection team had visited th

I, and had full access to the entire case file
fTor the captioned investigation for several weeks. However, the

IG had recently requested the below listed information (ref 9):

1- NSL| note need signed
copy of NSL and authorizing_ EC)
2- a1l infarmarion nraduced hvl |

bd
b7D ' 3- all analytical products to
b2z -
DIy ‘
. [Whether rormal oT
informal, based in whole or in part on
information derived from Nation Security

Letters issued for the following cases..
!

(U)_In response to theiabcve listed requests, a
photocopy of| |is enclosed. is the Electronic

Con A isguance of the NSL addressed
to and an u of this
NSL. An ACS _search faorl sh hat is the NSL

addressed to hnd, hence, is included

under serial | T goarcoh aF Fha fileg did not uncover
any response from to this NSL.
(U) In response to the request to provide all

analytiTal_uQxKL_D9Lh_i9xmal_Qz_inﬁQxmal‘_zgaulning_ﬁxgm_NSLLﬁ¢__1
gerials

| are encloged. | jis the authorizing EC and NSL,
addressedj;gff______rTr_______ req%gg;;ng_ggrscrlber information
on gevera phone numbers. is the authorizing

EC and NSL, addressed to [ requesting toll
r;ggg;ﬁg_ggﬁ_gghggfiber'information|

are the response to the NSL's set forth in
serialy lis an informal analysis of the
regults of serial]| |set a lead to CAU to conduct an
analysis Lxennrted_as_a_resuft of NSL
get forth , gl in
responge to lead set forth| | detailing|

séé?sg
-

~ NSL VIO-14719
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To

From:

.snpnﬁr\

Re: (S)

(U)

09/25/2006

This information:iis being provi

Legal Unit for review and dissemination. The|

policy.

i

res/information permitted by FBI

NSL VIO-14720

to the[:::]

Legal Unit is
requested to review the enclosures and release to the IG's NSL
inspection team only the enclosu

b2
b7E

bl

b2
b7E



| i | |
| . -SEB‘{T | o
L | o : - b2

Tq | From:’ 2
Re: (8S) 9/25/2006 Lk
- : ' bl
|
LEAD(s) : !

Set Lead 1: (Action)

oV

Din

AT

(U) . For thd::::]LegaIFUhit; review the enclosures and
release to the IG's NSL inspection team only the information,
requested and permitted by FBI rules and regulations concerning
the release of FBI reporting to outside organizations.

*"

: NSL VIO-14721



. (Rev.01-31-2003) : @ B | v % |
» . SECRET

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ﬁ Date: 07/22/2004

J .
 To: - . Attn: _SSA J
General Counsel . fl vAttn:
Counterterrorism " Attn: ITOS I / CONUS I
i : I0S
bZ From; I :
b7E — SAd
b6 : COnrrSZ\‘Iac :
h7C
b Approved By:
: Drafted By: A7¢;:;\\
bl N
bE Case ID #: (S)
o (U)  66F-HQ-C1303371  (Pending) ~ g0/ (s
Title: (8).
Synopsis: (U) Approves the issuance of an RFPA National
Security Lettexr (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if
necessary, transmits the NSL for: dellvery to the flnanc;Lal
institution.
‘“":ﬁﬂi Der
o1
O7E clogure(s): Enclosed for FBI f.s_dn_om.m.nlal and .
04 copv Of an NSL dated 07/22/2004 addressed to P
im b7D

e I
-~ guesting the financlal institution records and all information

O":.. its files concerning the llsted customer

SE X1

NSL VIO-14722



RLUSE

.h SECRE )

. ; bl
T F.L\/m : bz
Re: (8} 07/22/2004 ‘ ‘ bR

|
i
Details: (8)
bl
b6
L7C
bz
LTE
This electronic communlcatlon documents the
Spe01a1 Agent in Charge. (SAC)'s approval and certification of the
enclosed NSL. For mandatory reportlng purposes, the enclosed NSL
seeks the financial institution's; records and all other
information in the financial institution's files of one (1)
individual. ‘ - '
(U} Arrangements shoula.be made with the financial .
institution receiving the enclosed le ovide the records b%
personally to a representative of |FBI The financial b"7E

institution should neither send the records through the mail nor
utilize the name of the subject of the request in any telephone ..
calls to the FBI. The 1nst1tutlon should not contact FBIHQ
directly in any manner. .

NSL VIO-14723



% . SECRETAXL /' % |

TOJ I Frdm:l . ' : : kbl

Re: (8) 07722/2004 ' » k2
| B7E

| _
(U) You should remind the financial institution that
it is prohibited from dlsc1051ng that the FBI has made this
request.
(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the

official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
requ1red certification.

(U}  You are reminded that in accordance with Section
VII.B.5 of the Attorney General Guldelines for FBI Foreign
Intelligence Collection and Forelgn Counterintelligence
Investigations, you may not disseminate information provided to

ycu in response to the enclosed letter outside the FBI without
prior FBIHQ approval.

(U) Any questions regaxd;ng_the above can be directed b2
to FBI attention: SA ,

b7E
Do

. . 7
'

{2

“NSL VIO-14724
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* TOJ

FromI: |
‘Re: (5) 07/22/2004
LEAD(S):
Set Lead 1: (Info)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC .

(U)

NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congress;Lonal reportlng
requirements for NSLs. :

Set Lead 2: (Info)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON,. DC
(U)

For information only.

NSL VIO-14725



U.S. Department of Justice

* Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Piease Refer to
File No.

July 22, 2004

' ' You are requested to provide records responsive to this
request personally to a representative of the[::;:E::;Afield b2

Under the authority of Executlve Order 12333, dated
December 04, 1981, and pursuant to Title 12, United States’Code
(U.s.c.), Section 3414 (a) {5), {(as amended, October 26, 2001), you -
are hereby requested to produce to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) all financial records pertaining to the
below-listed customer's relationship w1th your financial
institution:

bl
b6
oi®

%

In accordance with Title 12, U.S.C., Section
3414 (a) (5) (A), I certify that the réquested records are sought
for foreign counterlntelllgence investigation purposes to protect
against international terrorism or clandestine intelligence
activities, and that such an investigation of a United State
Person is not conducted sclely on the basis of activities
protected by the First Amendment to the Constitution of the
United. States.

‘ In accordance with Title 12, U.S.C., Section 3403 (b), I
certify that the FBI has complied with all applicable provisions
of the Right to Financial Privacy Act.

Please be advised that Title 12, U.S.C., Section
3414 (a) (5) (D), prohibits any financial institution, or officer,
employee or agent of such institution, from disclosing to any
person that the FBI has sought or obtained access to a customer s
or entity's financial records under this statute. ,

office of the FBI. Any questions you have regarding is request nTE

NSL VIO-14726




- ) NG
should be directed only to SA of E;P
th field office. Due to security conslderations, you 7
should neither send the records through the mail nor disclose the b2
substance of this request in any telephone conversation. p7E

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Special Agent in Charge (SAC)

NSL VIO-14727
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' . -SECRET :
.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 02/26/2004
To: General Counsel ' Attn:
Attn:
Attn: I
Counterterrorism Attn: iFqu annm 214
SSA @
From: General Counsel . )w(

Senior Couns i 1 Caruvity AFFad 7975
Contact: AGC

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S) nding) | ol
(8) Pending -
(S) Pending b
)s( €6F-HQ-C1303371 (Pending) [ @y b7E
Title: (S) bl
b6
p7C

SynopsEisE: )23; Approves the issuance of an RFPA National Security

. Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits

the NSL for delivery to the financial institution.

’ ;?Si Deri om: -

bl

- /
. .

VAN gpan

Reference:

SECRET I .

15y \‘/
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o

b2
b7E
b4
b7D
b6
biC

bl
2

Pk

(U

bicC
b2

-

To: Gen 1l _Counsel o From: Gr jral Counsel
Re: (S)TJ:a 02/26/2004 S
Enclosures: (U) Enclosed forl is an NSL dated
ed tol
Creguesting rinancidal records.
Details: (3)

This electronic communication documents the Natiocnal

Securlty Affairs Senior Counsel’s approval and certification of the

enclosed NSL. For mandatory reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL
seeks financial records for two (2) individuals.

(U} Arrangements should be made with the institution

receiving the enclosed letter to produce the records personally to an
~employee of theEififi;;:;;;g Division. The institution should

neither send thé recor ugh the mail nor utilize the name of the
subject in any telephone calls to the Division. The
institution should not contact FBIHQ deEEET?‘Tﬁ‘Eﬁ? manner .

(U) On 10/17/2003, the Director designated the off1C1al
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required :
certification.

‘ (U) You should remind the financial institution that it
is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U) In accordance with Section VII.C.2 of the Attorney
General Guidelines (AGG) for FBI National Security Investigations and
Foreign Intelligence Collection, you may disseminate information '
obtained through the utilization of an NSL in conformity with the AGG
and subject to applicable llmltatlons in the governlng Statutory
provisions.

: {U) Any qUﬁggiggg_;gggzding_;Le above can be directed
to FBIHQ, Attention: AGC of the General Counsel,

phone number (202)

SECR}

NSL VIO-14729
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szckz\w

TB: General Coun?el ’ ' From: Ge Fal Counsel b1

Re: (S) 02/26/2004 - '
b2
b7k

LEAD (s):

Set Lead 1: ' ‘

ATl H2

: (U) Deliver the enclosed letter to the addressee ‘OiE

indicated. Upon receipt of requested information)] |is Do
L7C

requested to submit results immediatelv to FBIHQ, IFOS/REFIU-1,
Room 5214, Attention: SSA " ‘

Set Lead 2:
GENERAL, COUNSEL
AT WASHINGTCN, DC

{(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriéte

information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting regquirements
for NSLS. ’ '

Set Lead 3:

AT -
. DTE

{(U) For information. Read and clear.

*¢

NSL VIO-14730



‘} v lLS.Deparunen,thusﬁce

Federal Bureau of Investigation

March 12, 2004

Dear

, Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 12, United States Code
(U.5.C.)., Section 3414 (a){S), (as amended, October 26, 2001), you
are hereby directed to produce to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) all financial records pertaining to the
customer and/or accounts listed below to include replacement
accounts for expired cards:

: ’ bl
EI 06

b7C
For period from September 1, 2003 through March 1, 2004. '

Please see the attachment following this request for the types of
information that your financial institution might consider to be

a financial record.

In accordance with Title 12, U.S.C. Section.
3414 (a)(5)(A), I certify that the requested records are sought
for foreign counterintelligence investigation purposes to protect
against international terrorism or clandestine intelligence
activities, and that such an investigation of a United States
person 1s not conducted solely on the basis of activities
protected by the Flrst Amendment of the Constltutlon of the
Unlted States.

NSL VIO-14731



Page 2

In accordance with Title 12, U.S5.C., Section 3403(b), I
certlfy that the FBI has complied with all appllcable provisions
- of the Right to Financial Privacy Act.

~ Please be advised that Title 12, U.S8.C., Section ,
3414 (a) (5) (D), prohibits any financial institution, or officer,
employee or agent of such institution, from disclosing te any
person that the FBI has sought or obtained access to a customer s
or entlty s financial records under this statute. v

: You are requested to provide records responsive tq this
request personally to a representative of the field

office of the FBI. Any quest] have garding this request .
should be directed only to thl field office. Due
to security considerations, you shou neitnher send the records

through the mail nor disclose the substance of this request in
-any telephone conversatlon

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly apprecmated

Sincerélyvyours,
. . o ‘ Marion E. Bowman
Senior Counsel

National Security Affalrs
Office of the General Counsel

NSL VIO-14732



Page 3

ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you
should determine whether your company maintains the following
types of information which may be considered by you to be a
financial record in accordance Title 12, United States Code,
Section 3401(2):

3

|
b7C
DN )
12y
Oy

bh7E
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ATTACHMENT CONT.

Page 4

ko
b2
b7E
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

October 05, 2005

BY HAND

Dear

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
(USC), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001,) you are
hereby directed to provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) the name, address, length of service, and billing records,
for the following telephone numbers: .

I»1
o
picC

If pdssible pleasé provide these records on diskette.

In accordance with Title 18, USC, Section 2709 (b), I

certify that the information sought is relevant to an authorized
investigation to protect against international terrorism or
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to
the Constitution of _the United States. .

You are further advised that Title 18, USC, Section

. 2709(c), prohibits any Officer, Employee or Agent of yours from

disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provisions.

NSL VIO-14735



You are requested to provide records responsive to .
this reguest personally to an employee from thel FBI Field
Office within 10 business days of the receipt of this request.

Any questlons that you have pertam:n.ng to this request

‘ d only to Superviso u_Enam.aJ_naan.T
at telephone number " Due to
Security considerationg, you should neither send the records

through the mail nor disclose the substance of this request in
any telephone conversgation.

Your cooperation in thig matter is greatly apprecieted.‘ '

Sincerely yours,

Special Agent in Charge

2
NSL VIO-14736
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- U.S. Department of Justice

_Federal Bureau of Investigation |

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.
October 15, 2004
BY HAND
Dear | ‘ S T . '
Under € authority of Executive Order 12333, dated

December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code

(U.8.C.), Section 2709 {(as amended, October 26, 2001), you are

hereby directed to provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation

(FBI) the name, address, and length of service of a person or o
entity to 1 h ber was reglstered bl

In accordance with Title 18, U.8.C., Section 2709(b), I
certify that the information sought is relevant to an authorized
investigation to protect against international terrorism-or
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment of
the ‘Constitution of the United States.

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section
2709(0), prOhlbltS any officer, employee or agent of yours from
‘discleosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provisions.

You are requested to provide record ive to this
request personally to a representative of thei field

b2
office of the FBI. Any questloPﬂ_zQ%:EEre regarding 18 request L7E
shouldbha Airarmtad anlsr t~ tha field. Offlce, Speclal 9 /'“J
Agent Dué to security bo

biC

considerations, you should neither send the records through the

NSL VIO-14737



You are requested to provide records responsive to

this request persgonally to an employee from the FBI Field
Offlce within 10 business days of the receipt o request.

Any questions that you have pertalnlng to this request

_should be directed only to Superviso
| at telephone number Due to
security considerations, you should neither send the records

through the mail nor disclose the substance of this request in
any telephone conversation.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

opeclal Agent in (harge

2
-NSL VIO-14738
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'U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

October 05, 2005

BY HAND

"Dear

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
for thg——"— — *

jo1¢
L7C

If possible please provide these records on diskette.

In accordance with Title 18, USC, Section 2708 (b)), I
certify that the information sought is relevant to an authorized
investigation to protect against international terrorism or
clandestine intelligence activitiea, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to
the Constitution of the United States. ’ B

You are further advised that Title 18, USC, Section
2709 (c), prohibits any Officer, Employee or Agent of yours from
disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained
access to information or records under these provisions.

You are requested to provide records responsive to
est through use of the enclosed pre-paid Fed Ex envelope,

PN
L

L

oo
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mail nor disclose the substance of this recuest in any
conversation.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly a

O u |

telephone

ppreciated.

Special Agent 1n Charge

NSL VIO-14740
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U.S. Department of Justice

eral Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Pleasc Refer to
File No.

March 15, 2005

BY HAND

- field office of the FBI. Any questions
‘reéquest should be dir

Dear

Under the authorlty of Executive Order 12333, dated

"December 4, 1981, and purguant to Title 18, United States Code

(U.8.C.}, Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001), you are
hereby directed to provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) the the name, address, length of service, and local and
long distance toll billing records, associated with the

following information for the period identified:

OoTTD Do
LIPS R ISR NG
()

'

el

J oy

<
)

2
OO

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Section _
2709(b), I certify that the 1nformat10n sought is relevant to
an authorized investigation to protect against international
terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities, and that
guch an investigation of a United States person is not
conducted solely on the basis of activities protected by the
first amendment of the Constitution of the United States.

You are further advised that Title 18, U.S.C.,
Section 2709(c), prohibits any officer, employee or agent of
yours from dlsc1081ng to any person that the FBI. has sought or
obtained access to information or records under these
provigions.

You are requested to provide records responsive to
this request personally to a representative of the
regarding this
field office,
Due to security
e records through

Special Agent
consideration:

NSL VIO-14741 !
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b6
b7C

the mail nor disclose the substance of this request in any

telephone conversation.

v Your cooperation in this matter ig greatly
appreciated.
' Sincerelv, I 2

b7E

Special Agent in Charge

" 'NSL VIO-14742



ATTACHMENT

In preparing your response to this request, you should

determine whether your company maintains the following types of

! information which may be considered by you to be local and long
distance toll billing records information in accordance with Title
18. United States Code, Section 2709.

We are not requesting, and you should not provide,
information pursuant to this request that would disclose the content
of any electronic communication as defined in Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2510(8). '

NSL VIO-14743
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.
TTJumne L7, 2005

BY HAND

b2

L7E

b4

b7D

Do

B7C

Dea’r| |

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981,
and pursuant to Title 15, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 1681u(b) of the Fair
Credit Reporting Act (as amended on October 26, 2001), you are hereby directed to
provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with consumer identifying information,
limited to name, address, former addresses, places of employment at which the below-
named consumer maintains or has maintained an account: ‘

Y

In accordance with Title 15, U.S.C., Section 1681u(b), | certify that such
information is sought for the conduct of an authorized investigation to protect against
international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely on the basis of activities
protected by the first amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

, Please be advised that Titie 15, U.S.C., Section 1681u(d), prohibits any
consumer reporting agency, or officer, employees, or agents of a consumer reparting
- agency from disclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained access to
information or records under these provisions. in addition, no consumer reporting
agency, or officer, employees or agents of such consumer reporfing agency, may

include in any consumer report any information thiat would indicate that the FBI has

ught or obtained such information. - -

You are req ested fo provide fecords i,‘__es’ppnsive to tl']ivs request QgLs_grlaJI_v, ) . ©IE

10 a reprégentative of thg fleld office of the FBL. Anv. questions you have-~ -~ - -+ |
— regarding thig request snould pe.dﬁe@té,ddn&*t’t&'thé elﬁf'pﬁTise’."D‘u‘e'tfc"s'é‘euri;sffi.',

S




considerations, you should neither send the records through the mail nor disclose the
-substance of thls request in any telephone conversation. '

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated. -

Sincerely yours,

-1 B

oo

Special Agent in Charge




) RECEVED a5 g g 2005

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

{n Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

June 17, 2005

BY HAND

b4
b7l
bo
b7C Dear

Under the authority of Executlve Order 12333, dated
December 4, 1981, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code
(UsSC), Section 2709 (as amended, October 26, 2001,) you are
hereby directed to provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation
fS)“mnmm(FBI) the name, address, length of serv1ce, and local and long
\ distance toll billing rec tE —following telephone
number is registered to al

\ bl
L

n7C ’ If possible please providé these records on diskette.

In accordance with Title 18, USC, Section 2709 (b}, I
certify that the name, address, length of gervice, and
toll billing records sought are relevant to authorized
investigation to protect against international terrorism or
clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely
on the basis of activities protected by the flrst amendment to
the Constitution of the United States.

V008 [ -S0

You are further advised that Title 18, USC, Section .
709(c), prohibits any Officer, Employee or Agent of yours from o
isclosing to any person that the FBI has sought or obtained ‘
ccess to information or records under these provieions.

You are requested to provide records lve to
t is request pergonally to an employee from the FBI
Fliield Office. Any questions that you have pertaining to this
request should be directed only to Supervisory Special Agent

ooy
~1 DO
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at telephone number Due to biC
gecurity considerations, you should neither send the records b2
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
— september 16, 2005 A
BY HAND
h?
b'_l'
be
oY
57D Deat
Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981,
and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 ( Section 201 of
the Electronic Communications Privacy Act of 1986, as amended, October 26, 2001},
you are hereby directed to provide the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) with the e-
mail address and the length of service for the below-named mdlvudual and/or account-
information for the below address :
g5
bl
bé
b7C

In accordance with Title 18, U.S.C., Sectlon 2709 (b), | certify that such
information is sought for the conduct of an authorized investigation to protect against
international terrorism or clandestine intelligence activities, and that such an
investigation of a United States person is not conducted solely on the basis of actlvmes
protected by the first amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

, Please be advised that Title 18, U.S.C., Section 2709(c), prohibits any
officer, employee or agent of yours from dlsclosmg to any person that the FBI has
sought or obtained access to mformatuon ‘or records under these provisions.
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- You arereq ide records responsive to this request personally
to a representative of th field office of the FBI, OR through use of a
delivery service to thg ( field office within twenty, (20) days of receipt of this

agreement.

| questions you have regarding this request should be directed only to
the Freld office. Due to security considerations, you should neither send the
records through the mail nor disclose the substance of this request in any telephone
conversation. - -

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

- Sincerely yours,

Special Agent in Charge

2
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